
From: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
CC: Paul Yaroschak (paul.j.yaroschak@usace.army.mil)
Sent: 10/3/2014 1:05:15 PM
Subject: FW: 19392C4 RFI Fire Fighting Foam
Attachments: 19392C4_RFI_Fire_Fighting_Foam_Information_Paper_combined_DRAFT.doc;
Rep+Rogers+Questions.docx

Mary,

Our office (DASN (E) and DASN (E)) both signed off on this RFI with no changes. I do not have access to CIMS, but I assume that means this becomes final. I am copying Paul so he can use this information in his workgroup. If anything changes, please let us know.

VR,
Richard

-----Original Message-----

From: Miller, Michael S CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN Safety
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 12:00 PM
To: Gaines, Vernetta CIV OASN (EI&E), OASN (EI&E)
Cc: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment); Holland, Leslie CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN Safety; Walker, Amy CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Subject: 19392C4 RFI Fire Fighting Foam
Importance: High

Hi Vernetta,

AO's in both Safety and Environment have reviewed the attached documents. We concur with the content and have no substantive recommendations for edit.

BL: We believe the NRL response is good to go...

Best,

Mike

Michael S. Miller, OHST
Dir, Operational Safety
OASN (EI&E), DASN Safety
1000 Navy Pentagon
Rm 4A674
Washington, DC 20350
Desk (703) 614-5462
BB (703) 967-9558
SIPR: michael.s.miller1@navy.smil.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Gaines, Vernetta CIV OASN (EI&E), OASN (EI&E)
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:41 AM
To: Miller, Michael S CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN Safety
Subject: 19392C4 RFI Fire Fighting Foam
Importance: High

Mike,
Please chop. Draft POC: Debra Gibson, NRL NO3

Due: 3 Oct 14

Background: In response to brief on 18 Sept, Rep Rogers office requests an info paper to discuss:

1. Problems with use of fluorine free firefighting foam

US00007817

2. Rebuttal to questions on attachment

Per OLA AO NRL staff member John Farley has already written a rebuttal.

Vr,
Vernetta Gaines
Program Analyst
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Navy
(Energy, Installations and Environment)
Voice (703) 614-7882
Fax (703) 693-1165
DSN 224-7882
vernetta.gaines@navy.mil